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From: Greg Shepard <greg(@rapower3.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2014 9:57 PM
To: undisclosed-recipients

Subject: Ra3 Important Tax Info

TO ALL:

All of the 2013 tax forms needed for your solar tax benefits through vour purchase of solar lenses arc now available. This is sooner
than last year. For your convenience, I have provided a link to all of the tax forms necessary in claiming your rightful solar tax
benefits.

SEE BELOW:

1040 FORM AND INSTRUCTIONS
http://www.irs.gov/pub/irs-pd/1040.pdf
http:/www.irs.gov/pub/irs-pdf/11040a.pdl

SCHEDULE C FORM AND INSTRUCTIONS (FOR DEPRECIATION)
http://www.irs.gov/pub/irs-pdf/fi040sc.pdf
www. irs.gov/instructions/i 1 040sc/index. himl

FORM 4562 AND INSTRUCTIONS (FOR DEPRECIATION)
http://www.irs.gov/pub/irs-pd /4562 . pdf
www.irs.gov/instructions/i4562/index. himl

FORM 3800 AND INSTRUCTIONS (FOR THE TAX CREDITS)

hiip://www.irs.gov/pub/irs-pdi/f3800.pd
hitp://www.irs.gov/pub/irs-pd{/i3800.pdl

FORM 3468 AND INSTRUCTIONS (FOR THE TAX CREDITS)
http://www.irs.eov/pub/irs-pd/[3468.pdl
http:/www.irs.gov/pub/irs-pdf/i3468.pdl

Rick Jameson (see below) has taken over the tax preparation for ten RaPower Members who previously had used another tax
preparer. All have problems or are being audited. Seven of the ten had big errors on what figures to put down on the solar benefits
and how much to put down. Even though it's explained under TAX INFO at rapower3.com, the most common crror was the
depreciation figure. You can depreciate $2,975 per lens in total with 60% of that coming within the first vear. ($1,785).

Another mistake is not knowing vou can go back one year on both the tax credits and the depreciation. But you can only go back to
2012 AFTER your 2013 taxes are completed. Furthermore, alier taking what you can., you can go forward twenty years, il necessary,
on both your tax credits and depreciation benefits.

Below are accountants who have successfully completed tax returns in the past for RaPower3 Team Members: BTW., they are used to
doing people's (axes that don't live in their home state.

ACCOUNTANTS
1. Melissa Carter: 435-619-1455 marissa@ulcpa.net St. George. Utah

2. Rick Jameson and his number is 435-559-6802 or 435-669-9225 and his email is rjameson08(@gmail.com or

rick@ northstartaxservices.com

Lori Gailey: 760-902-0777 lori@northstartaxservices.com Both Rick and Lori are from Palm Springs, California
Client is Mike Robbins from St. George area.

3. Ken Riter: CPA kbriter@ritercpa.com 801-274-3102 & 801-918-7545 4625 South 2300 East Suite 100, Plaza 2300 Holladay, UT
84117 (Holladay is a suburb of Salt Lake City, Utah)
The secretary is Jen and FAX: 801-274-3118

4. Jeff Dalebout:www.daletax.com Phone: 801-224-0897 For Jim: daletax@msn.com
Fax: 801-226-0743 1943 North 1120 W Provo, UT 84604
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5. Deb Hayes. Enrolled Agent, deborah.hayes(@tax.hrblock.com
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7420 — 80th Street South, Cottage Grove, MN 55016
651-459-1808 FAX: 651-459-1262

6. John Howell: 940-766-0981 from Wichita Falls, Texas rockingh@wf.net

7. Ken Alesander: 850-322-8367 from Tallahassee, Florida
kenalexander@parkscrump.com

Greg Shepard
RaPower3

4035 South 4000 West
Deseret, UT 84624
www.rapower3.com

NOTICE: This convrighted email and anv files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individnal or
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entity to whom they are addressed and may be subject to legal privilege. If you have received this emall in error, please notify the
system manager. You should not disseminate, distribute or copy this email. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that
disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.
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